
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF 
COLUMBIA DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL 

SERVICES 
 

DYRS Athletic Field Repair and Track Resurfacing 
Solicitation Number: DCAM-16-CS-0097 

Amendment No. 1 
Issued: April 20, 2016 

 

This Amendment No. 1 is being issued on Apri l  20, 2016.  Except as modified 
hereby, the Invitation for Bid ("IFB") remains unmodified. 

 
Item #1 Sign-in Sheet  

 
Please see attachment (Exhibit 1) 

 
 
 
 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 
 
  



(Exhibit 1) 
Sign-in Sheets 

 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
D EPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERV ICES 

*** * * * W~AR~ 
WASMIHGTOH 

DGS 
THI Ol•UT YINT 0 ' 
elNUlAL eU"" ICle 

DYRS Athletic Field Repair and T rack Resurface 
Invitation-for-Bid (IFB) 

DCAM-16-CS-0097 
Pre-bid Meeting 
April 14, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

1. Phone: 21 S"JS]- cx::lc& 
Company: ucf.a-... 
Email Address: e..ss , l\.\'1 Vt~ LP" ~fvia../'<.n . ~ 
Have you registered for the Cons t Contact E- ailing List? ~ '> NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? \... YES'B"' NO o 

Typeofservicesperformed: W~L- (..,"'~~ 
Interested in bidding as ~ Qor a subcontractor? _ f.J_!L_1 _M_.e _____ _ 

L ------

2. Name: \\(.EA:z.p ~U~A. Phone:Zo1. ~ S2'1-33f & 
Compan)&!NlON Db\le~~ ! Co~!2Uc.n~ ~!?P&RA.Tll)fJ­

" .) . 

Email Address: itc?A~~o*-c.orp 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES .kl 

Type of services performed:@.€~ C?'N.~ N6i 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ .. f};l1·£ 

NO o 
NO o 

Name:. _____________ Phone: _________ _ 

Company: ________________________ _ 

Email Address: -------- - - - --- - --------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES o 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services performed:------ -------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __________ _ 

If YOU HAi E'V'T JOl:VED OUR CO'\STA \TC0"1TACT E.UA/l DISTRJBC,T/O.\ LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "1\0" ·tBOVE AND WE Will SE'VD YOU AN EMAIL INVITATIO!'v TO JOl l'v 

Page _ of_ 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** * * * WEARE 
WASMINGTON 

DGS 
THI Dl,A•TMINT 0' 
8INUIAL llllYICla 

1. 

2. 

3. 

DYRS Athletic Field Repair and Track Resurface 
Invitation-for-Bid (IFB) 

DCAM-16-CS-0097 
Pre-bid Meeting 

April 14, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: \ \ ~ "~1-U-AC, Phone: 7.A ·µ - ?, 1 C:. - tj ' <\I 

Company: 17z LU S h.1 f ( r.. /. ~ 
r I I f7 .,...\ 

Email Address: · . ,c 

Have you registered for ihe Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

-r 

YES ID 

YES Jd 

NO D 
NO o 

Type of services performed:--~'--'--' ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ (_')_ ( _______ _ 

ame: 4 ~ fl0., J.-. 9/r /I-•) Phone: (')o 2 

Company: (., f-«J l ""',.(_ (.,14w p 
---- l-

Email Address: /~ ..,.. " ( ';, { I,,;" ) Y1 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

(.. 71./'- 111~ 

YES r;a/ NO o 
YES Id"' NO o 

Type of services performed: __ ____.._,_(=----- - ---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ ___:_G__,)_,{__=------- -

Name: Phone: - ------------- ----- --- - --
Company: _________________________ _ 

Email Address: - -----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES o 
YES D 

NO o 
NO o 

Type of services perfonned : ------ - --- - --- --- - ­

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?-----------

IF rou llAJ'E\ 'T JOl\ED Ol R COSSTA 'ff CO.'tT4(T E.'1-IAll. DISTR/BUT/O.'\ LIST. 
PLEASECllECK "/VO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOl ·11\/ EMAIL INVITATIO'V TO JOIN 

Page _ of_ 


	Item #1 Sign-in Sheet

